
From:
To:

Cc:
Subject: Conclusion data matching 1-methylcyclopropene PUH Chemirol 2020 Sept 10334 RMS Ctgb-NL
Date: vrijdag 11 september 2020 15:30:40

Dear MS interzonal contacts,

The data matching table for the active substance dossier of 1-methylcyclopropene for the following applicant has been finalised and has been uploaded onto CIRCABC on the 11th of September
2020:
Active
substance

1-methylcylopropene

Applicant
Application
reference
code of
RMS (if
available)

10334 SD

Application
date in
RMS

1 July 2019

Direct link
to the
completed
assessment
uploaded to
CIRCABC
RMS
conclusion

All necessary studies are matched except for 5 vertebrate studies:
Mammalian Toxicology: KCA 5.1.1./01, KCA 5.3.2/01, KCA 5.3.2/02, KCA 5.6.1/01.
Ecotoxicology: KCA 8.1.1.1, KCA 8.1.2.2 (Study 8.1.2.2. is the same as study 5.3.2/01)
The non-matched studies are vertebrate studies and duplicates are therefore not permitted (article 62 of (EU) 1107/2009). The applicant provided RMS
Ctgb-NL with sufficient evidence that the applicant is active in negotiations with the data owner of these studies. However, these negotiations have not
yet led to a final agreement on data access between the parties involved. As data-access is a national issue, the RMS decided to declare the data
matching list complete, except for the 5 vertebrate studies mentioned above. MS should individually judge a letter of access for these data or based on
the evidence of commitment from the applicant decide to invoke access through article 62.4 for mandatory sharing of vertebrate data.

Remarks: The RMS for the active substance did not consider whether or not data protection applies to all studies for which data protection has been claimed. It is the
responsibility of MSs to ensure that data protection standards as laid down in Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009 are respected.
The RMS did not check whether valid Letters of Access were submitted. It is the responsibility of MSs to ensure that appropriate Letters of Access, valid for the
respective MSs are available.

The data matching tables have been uploaded to circabc in the ‘PLANT PROTECTION PRODUCTS AND THEIR RESIDUES’ group in the active substance folder (Post Annex I - inclusion issues >
Compliance check).
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